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From: Matthew Rogers [rogersm@mcginnsmith.com]
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 1:08 PM

To: 'Nordin, Jason R'; Steve Gribbon

Cc: RSANDER@SIPLAW.COM; 'McGinn, Timothy'
Subject: FIRSTLINE SECURITY

Attachments: ADT_Firstline_01-25-08.pdf

Jason

Enclose memo as discussed. Tim is currently proposing numbers to Chip. Hope to talk to you soon

and work this out.
Regards

Matthew Rogers

Senior Managing Director

McGinn Smith & Company

7280 Palmetto Park Road, Suite 209
Boca Raton, FL, 33433

Tel:  (561) 910 3983
Cell: (561) 212 3631
Fax: (561) 9103838

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT
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MCGINN, SMITH & COMPANY

TO: STEVE GRIBBON, JASON NORDIN - ADT SECURITY SERVICES
FROM: TIM MCGINN, MATTHEW ROGERS — MCGINN, SMITIT & COMPANY

SUBJECT: FIRSTLINF

DATE: 1/25/2008
CC: RSANDER@SIPLAW.COM

McGinn Smith & Company {“MS”)} advanced monies to Firstline Security (the”Company”)
in [May, 2007 on a secured basis collateralized by RMR. Subsequently, in late December, 2007, M3
was engaged by the Company in an advisory capacity to assist them in negotiating with (1) ADT, (2)
GE Security and (3) Alarm.com/Microstrategies who are the major creditors (the “Creditors”) of the
Company, owed in the aggregate approximately $15 million.

From our research with the Company and discussions with Monitronics Inc, we can
represent that there are 2,300 accounts that have passed all the Monitronics’ diligence tests and that
Monitronics is teady to fund same for approximately $3.05 million during the course of next week,
subject to their receiving appropriate releases from the Creditors.

Furthermore the Company represents to us that there are remaining accounts situated with
various monitoring centers that could be monetized with ADT or Monitronics (assuming RMR
multiples consistent with prior practice) for a further $6.5 million, for total near term available cash
for distribution to the Creditors of approximately $9.5 million.

In the experience of MS, any form of bankruptcy proceeding involving the Company will
have a material adverse effect on the proceeds that can be realized in the near term, as case studics
show that not only does RMR deplete at a much faster rate than is ordinatily the case, but also that
buyers require a discount, resulting in multiple compression, all of which s compounded by
preferred professional fees attaching themselves to the asset pool. Therefore we suggest that it is in
the interests of neither the Creditors, nor the Company nor MS that bankruptcy proceedings are
commenced, whether voluntarily by the Company or forcibly by one or more of the Creditors.

We spent most of yesterday and this morning negotiating with the Creditors (ADT being
ably represented by Chip Sander) and have reached the following conclusions:

1. ADT has a strong position in the negotiations, because (a) it has liens on the
Company and (b) it holds out the prospect to the Company of a mutually beneficial
long term relationship;

2. Microstrategies has a strong negative position in that it controls the signaling path of
the vast majority of the systems in the asset pool, and is legally entitled to cease
providing service to said systems, which would materally reduce any realization by
the Creditors, including themselves;
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3. GE, relative to the other two, is in a weak position because (i} it neither has no
security interest in the Company, (ii) it has no ability to operationally affect the value
of the accounts (iif) and it 1s one of many equipment vendors who may or may not
have a continuing business relationship with the Company.

We made significant progress during the course of yesterday convincing the Creditors of the
merits of a negotiated settlement and convinced GE and Microstrategies of the necessity for them to
accept less than they were owed in full and final settlement of their liabilities.

The impediment to a negotiated settlement yesterday was Microstrategies visceral reaction to
ADT being treated in any preferred way relative to near term asset sale proceeds as a result of ADT’s
secured position. At one point in the discussions, they were representing that they would not agree
to any settlement in which ADT received anything, before they were paid out in full. Tt is our belief
that Microstrategies have other disputes with ADT that are driving their negotiating position m this
situation.

As a result of the foregoing, we believe that there are two possible outcomes to this siteation,
being (1) bankruptcy proceedings and (1) a negotated settlement reached first between ADT, the

Company and MS and thereafter with the remaining Creditors.

The broad form of an achievable negotiated settlement will involve the following ingredients:

a) A greater than pro-rata propottion of the near term proceeds will go to GE and
Microstrategies;

b) In consideration for (a) they will discount their claims by 30%;

<) MS will make available new capital to the Company and take control thereof. It will

also make the following representations to ADT:

a. The Company will execute and comply with a multi-year Authorized Dealer
agreement, particularly in terms of ensuring that all accounts originated
during term of said agreement will comply with ADT’s monitoring and
service infrastructure;

b. The Company will be funded, such that it can have a mutually beneficial
2008 season;

c. MS will use its reasonable endeavors to ensure that the current accounts ate
monetized at the maximum valuation first to ADT and thereafter to
Monitronics;

d. The Company will execute a secured promissory note with ADT, which will
be repaid firstly from the proceeds realized in the near term, less amounts
agreed paid to GE and Microstrategies, and secondly through an agreed

upon dollar value amortization on each further account purchased by ADT,;

e. The Company will produce monthly, GAAP compliant, financial and
operating statements which will be made available to ADT on a monthly
basis, thereby allowing ADT to monitor its note in a timely fashion;
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f.  The Company’s cash disbursements will ultimately be controlled by MS,
and not by its current shareholders and directors.

MS believes that a setilement along these line {as amended), but mvolving these key
ingredients will produce an optimal outcome for ADT, in terms of both total present value recovery
of amounts currently due and a profitable source of future accounts for the ADT Subscriber base,
who’s sales efforts will be run by those with a track record of performance in this area and who’s
finances and business planning will be run by MS, who have long experience and competence
therein.

We look forward to speaking substantively with you in the near term, as outcome (i) above is
obviously the default.



From: Brian Shea [Brian.Shea@alarmtraders.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 1:34 PM
To: Carr, Joseph

Subject: FW: Firstline

Joe:

Please see below, | will call you later.
By the way do we have a first lien on the Firstline Trust customer accounts or are we a second behind ADT?

Brian

From: McGinn, Timothy [mailto:tmmcginn@mcginnsmith.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 12:26 PM

To: Brian Shea

Subject: Re: Firstline

Call joe today. He will be out until Monday, as will .

----- Original Message -----

From: Brian Shea <Brian.Shea/@alarmtraders.com>
To: McGinn, Timothy

Sent: Wed Feb 06 10:14:18 2008

Subject: Firstline

Tim:

John just informed me last night that he thought the Trusts would not receive any cash until the bankruptey plan is approved
which would be 5 to 9 months! Do we want to petition the court to try to get some relief for ourselves? Otherwise we have to
either suspend investor payments or cover them from other sources.

Maybe we should discuss with Joe Carr tomorrow when you are back in the office?

Brian

Brian E. Shea

Chief Operating Officer
Alarmtraders.com

T (518) 292-0002

F (518) 320-1041
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From: McGinn, Timothy [tmmcginn@mcginnsmith.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 7:26 AM
To: William Lex

Subject: RE: SAl Payments

Bill,

David has spoken to Ray Gross at SAl. Gross has indicated to DLS that he believes that the funding and liquidity
problems at SAl will be sorted out within the next 10 business days. That would allow resumption of payments to
our clients. Personally, I'm not quite as certain that will happen, given Gross's prior assurances that payments
were just a couple of days away. Having said that, | would add, however, that Gross is too smart to lie to us.

Everything OK with Verifier and Firstline.

Tim

From: Deb Adkins on behalf of William Lex

Sent: Wed 2/27/2008 11:08 AM

To: McGinn, Timothy :

Cc: Guzzetti, Andrew

Subject: SAI Payments

Dear Tim:

| haven’t heard a response to my February 22, 2008 e-mail concerning the SAl payment for February 1, 2008.

The greater question is whether TDM Verifier and/or Firstline could have the same problem(s) as SAl. If TDM or
Firstline became slow pay or defaulted, what are the provisions to protect our clients?

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Best regards,
Bill Lex

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT

GF24



624D

LIGIHXdE
ININNIIAOD

0EEE-FTL-008- 224 110
P68P-6FF-8IS XD

ZET X0 [E1S-6¥F-81€ 2uoYd
LOZZI AN ‘“Aunqpy

§ aung 122415 2uld 66

UL 0D W PIUS UUIDIPY
dadoo) 1 uvLg

‘noA yuey |
‘000'92$ S! 1s21e3u| Alyjuo ay) pue yunodoe Buieiado ayy ul 000'ZES aAeY Ajjuaiino app

e|qed WAL osly

‘Ul Spuny ayj 4o }sal ay} 1ob am souo
uondwapal 000'009¢$ UdINOUIGeY UB)S BU) JaA0D 0} I Jey) Junodoe Bunesado ay) ul 000'06Z$ ey Ajusuno app

wmom a3alova3ad H__u_ 3000(
a3Lova3d d‘md«

AN ojeyng

sueg 1N

£03SNJ] Jojuag aulmsiid

‘80/1/G 10} sjuswhed isaiaiu| auljisil4 JoA0D 0} 000 .S 81Im aseald

sjuawAhed Ayluop 9|qe WAL pue aulpsily

sjuswAed IsT Aepy :323lgnsg
Aylowi] ‘UuIo :0]
INd TS € 800C ‘8T |udy ‘Aepuoiy 1Juag

[wod ypwsuuiS w @qsadood] ueug ‘12doo) 1o



0€4dd

LIGIHXH
LNHNNTIAOD

0EEE-#TL-008-1 224 J]O]
POSE-GFP-81E XU

ZET X2 [E[C-6FF-8IC U0l J
L0ZZI AN “Aupqpy

€ aung 102415 2uld 66

U o) W yInug uuInopy
dadoo) r uvng

‘noA yuey |

'000'92¢$ S 1sa1aju] Alyuoly sy} pue yunodoe Bunelado auy ul 000'zE$ @Aey Ajjusind spp

919ed WAL oSl

‘Ul spuny ay jo jsal auy 186 am aouo

uondwapal 000'009$ Y21AoUIgeY UBIS 3Y) JaA0D 0} S Jey) Junoooe Buielado au) ul 000'052$ @Aey Ajuanino apy

820S aa1ovazy ucr_u_ouud

9¥0 310vazy VY

AN ojeyng

jueg 18N

L0 Isnd] Joluag aulfisii4

:80/1/G 10} sjuawlhed 1sa1aju| aulfisii4 JaAod 0} 000'y.L$ 21m aseald

sjuswAed Ajyjuop s|ged WAL pue aulpsiid

sjuawAed 1T Aey :3a2lqns

Agiowi] ‘uuInon oL

Wd TS:€ 8007 ‘8T |Hdy ‘Aepuoly :Juas
ueng “1adoo) :woa4

0EEEPTL008T 2244 JIOL
P6SP-6PP-8IE XV

CETIXo [EIS-68P-81S 2UOYd
LOTTI AN “Aunqly

§ ung 422418 2Uld 66

DUL 0D Y YIS UUIDI
42doo) r uvrg

siuawAed 1sT AN i AN :192[qns
Ayow] ‘uu9d 0]
NV 80:0T 8007 ‘20 Aen ‘Aepri4 ‘Juag

[woo ynwsuuB w@qsadood] ueng ‘1adoo) HITE|



9€4D

LIFGIHXH
LNINNYIAOD

‘noA yuey |

mNom Dm_._.O<Dm_~__.___:_QUU.<
D.VO n_m_._.Udﬁ_m_m‘qmda
1sNJJ JOIUIS BUl|}Sil]
AN Ojeyng jueg 18N

000°9TTS ISN4L duiisity
os|y

8E/S a310vazyIUNOINY

9%0 qaLovaay VAV
80 SN JaylIdA NAL
AN Ojeyng jueg | RIN

10} SpUNy Yy} aim asea|d

1sT 499010 anp sjuawAed 1sa191u] J0J 0OO‘ESS 8O ISNJL 13LIBA AL puny aseajd noA ued ‘wi] I1H

sjuawAe 1sa4a3u] 3palgns

piARQ ‘s39Y 9D
Agpown] ‘uumoly ol

Wd ZT:T 8007 ‘8z Joquiaydas ‘Aepuns :jues

ueug ‘1adoo) :wol4

OEEE-VZL-008-T 334 [|OL
v68v-6t1-815 X04

ZEZ X3 TEIS-611-8IS duoyd
LOZZT AN “Aunqpy

§ 23Ing 123.435 auld 66

U] 0D B YHWS UUIDIA
Jadoo) r uoug

‘noAuey |

wNDm_.Dm_._.U<Dm_W_~CH._QUUd~
90 qa1ovazuVEV
1SN J01U3S aulIsI4
AN ojeyng jueg [N

0009TTS 3Sn4 L duiasaly

101 000°9TTS 241m asea|d pjnod noA 4|

‘WD) L0YS %T @ UBO| B SE }| P1023J pue g ISnJ| JaIjLIaA

INQL 01 3ueg ['RIAl Je Junodoe Sunjesado asini) AInxXn AL 343 WO 000 E]S SAOW ||IM | PASSNISIP Se ‘Wi |

syuawAed 3saiaiul : M4

piAneQ ‘Sa93Yy

Ayjowi] ‘vuino

YV L¥:TT 8002 ‘T0 429010 ‘Aepsaupam
[woo ynwsuuB w@qsadood] ueng 1adoo)

afqns
)

0]
;juas
1wou4



OEEEPTL-008-T 2314 [|1OL
v68r-6vv-815 X04

ZEZ X3 TETS-6VY-8IS auoyd
L0ZZT AN “Aungy

G auns 12315 auld 66

2Uf "0 B YIS ULIDIN
Jadoo) °r uoiig



IR L0)

LIFGIHX™
LNINNYIAOD

pieogq oy Jo-ueuuLtey) ‘UUININ ‘W Aypowr ],
—~, Ag

CRINY
“dio) s3urpjoy [eyde) prwg ‘uuInoN

"pazifeuyy si aseydind 03 JQJJO Ay} USYM UONBULIOJUI [BUOTIPPE 9pIA0Id [[1M A

‘sjuawiAed jo uorsuadsns Jua1no Yy 2Je1Ad[[e 03 2doy om YoTYM
Aq 1ouuew pajedonue dy) pue UOLENJIS S QUIISI] JO MOIAdL JANIULJAP aIoul & sapiaoid
YoIym [asuno)) [e1ousn) o £q paredard wWNpuBIOWSA & payoene ey [ -(,2uIpsit,,)
"ou] ‘AJUN0AG JUINISIL] JO UONBNIIS [RIOURUL OY) NOA (JIM Passnosip sey sanejuasardor
pardsidar ouf ‘o) B WIWS ‘UUINO Inok jeyy Jurpueysiopun Awr ST 3]

:Broquaain I Jed(]

OATANTTIO W MANANY OF:A V¥ dAS DIWA/SAN “uonensiay
C1/10/01 9Nd %11 SHLVOIILLYED LOVILNOD JOINNS § STRAS L0 LSMAL ANI'TLSHIA 00007 Y

9TLLO [N ‘uede[euey

a3.10ova3d

310quaaIn) ‘N MaIpuy ‘I

TIVIN SSVTO LSYIA VIA

600T ‘01 Joquaydag

LE1S-6FF (81S)
MI0X M3 ‘Aueqy
100 yG 1921G DUl 66
‘d10) s3urpjoy reyde) yynug uurod



‘a107210y ] ‘Burpuny jo ajqeded 10 Ful[[im 12FUO[ OU SI pur SAB[SP W 3} Y)IM PIISNBYXD
2W002q SBY JOPUdT AU SI9PUI] SH 01 Fuipun, Aq spewr aq 03 pasnbax sjuswided ay)
ur uondnIsip ou 2q p[NOM 2191} JB) PUB JOPIO MOYS UL PIpUouU0d dq pnom Jurpassold
Aoydnpjueq ayp jey) pajedionue sem 11 19SUO 31} 1Y 1T O) POMO dUIISIL] Jey) SUnowe
3y} paaladal Surpun,] pue papnjduod sem SuIpaadold Ao)dnnjueq ay) [nuUn snNUNUOD PINoM
SI9pU9[ 0} sjudwAed JULHIWOOUOD Y} PUB SUIMOLIO] STY} JeU) pajedduR SeM )] SIDpUS]
s)1 0} anp sjuowked A[guow 2y} 9YBW 0] I[GR[IBAR SPUN] SARY 0] 13PIO Ul ‘SI[(RAISIAI
ourpsit] s AQ painoss ‘uouruly ABIPIWUIL 2INdS 0} d[qe sem Juipuny

"PRoURIIOD sem Furpaadold Andnayueq ay) 1ey) SUil) aY) SOUIS SULO] Y} UO
juswiAed B paATasos J0u sey ‘1oB) Ul ‘Suipun, WLY) 0) PAMO IR JBY) Sjunowe Junosaf[od
woxy Surpun Furpapour ‘sio)peid Joyjo [[B papnidaid sey oOs[e pue SUIsSIL] Jsurede
surred s31 Jumsind woy [V papnirald Arys onewome ay ] -apo)) Andnnjueg o) Jopun
Ae)s onjewioine ue jo uonedd 9y} ul pajnsai uonad Aoydnnjueq ayy jo Sul[y syl "yein
JO 1PSIK 2Y) 10] Uno)) Aojdnpjuey S:LIS papun) 2yl W §OO7 ‘G Arenue[ uo uonpod
Koydaayjueq |1 101deyd Arepjunjoa e Suipy Aq unsme] s LV 01 papuodsar auisiig

"QUI[ISIT,] 0} SUBO] OM] A} dpew Sulpun,j
Tey) dw) oY) Je ‘SJUSWINOOP URO[ dU) UI SINUBLIEM PUB SUOTBIUASIIDI snoueA paydeaiq
JoR) Ul ‘pue [V YIM JUSWIAITBSIP JAISSEW B Ul PO[IOJqUIS Sem )i Jey) Suipun wol]
PAEAOUOD SUIISI] "YIWS ‘UUIDDJA JO JOAB] UI JSAI0UT AJLNOJS Y} JUIPN[OUL ‘SI0JIPAID
POINOAS JOIO JO s)1saIatul AJunoas ay) 03 zouddns SI QUITISIL] JO $1asse 9Y] FULIdqUINOUD
1S9I01UL AJUN09S SI JBY) UNno)) oY) AQ UONRIB[IIP B OS[R pUBR ((0‘0000T$ JO $S20X2
ut sofewep Suryess st [(IV LAV UM A[PAISN[IXa 108 03 Suljiey AQ LAV UMM JuswosIse
I9{BaP S1 PAYDEIIQ SUIISIL] Jey) SUISo[[e Wod WIe[Y pue U UonINold “dul ‘AIUndsg
A0 “0D 2 YNWS ‘UUIDJN Suipnoul Sjuepuojop JOUJ0 Auell pue Juipsiij jsurede
uonedni pasuowriod ( LV,,) DUl ‘s901aleg AUnoeS [V 8007 ‘Arenuef uf

"paonpuod sem
2ouadiip anp seudordde 101j0 [[B pue pazAjeue dIdm SIOBIUOY) ) ‘UOSIS UT PaMIIADL
arom yeyn w suoperddo souipsil] 1oye A[Uo opew a10M Sueo[ 2y, (. s1oenuo),,
ayl) swenuod SULONUOW ULEB[E [ROUSPISSI JO PRLAW ' FULIDQUINOUD  }SIIdUL
AInoas e ‘A[qISUL]SO ‘pue SIOP[OYDIBYS S QUI[ISIL] w0y saojueiend [puosiad Aq pamodos
aJom SUBO] YL "000°01H°T$ JO IUNOUIR Sy} UL JUI[ISIL] 0] URO[ PU0d3s B papraoxd Surpun,
L00T ‘¥ 1990100 UQ "0ST I8L‘TS JO JUNOWe 3y Ul (LUIISIL,,) "OU] “KILNOAS SUIIsIL]
0} ueo[ & poptaod (Surpuny,) DT ‘Buipung MPIWS UUIOIA L0OT ‘6 AW UO

6002 ‘01 Joquiadag ‘pare

U] ‘AIUngag AUINSIT elgng

[osuno)) [eouan “bsy ‘ue) g ydasor JWOLY

‘OU] ‘ANIN02S SUI[ISIT] YIm POAJOAUL SIdQLIOSqRS TOL

WINPUBIOWIA



:SMO][0] Sk sIBaA (G) 9A1) UTYJIM predal oq [[1m SIOPUD| )1 Jey
sojedonue Surpung pejewiwnsuod pue paaoidde St 10 YW ‘WU 24l JI

s} Jo pouad awos
10J satped pai) Wolj polIoI[os 9q SIOJIO 1919 pue Joy3iy Jey) aamboar [jim ‘sBury) 1eyjo
Suowe ‘Yorym ‘[eaoidde unon Aoydnnjueg o) ‘roaomoy ‘polgns ‘oun Aue je paydosoe
aq [ J3330 3y} yey steadde mou )] 600z ‘ouns Jo Furuuidaq oY) 9oUIs Js9I0UT Ul sared
IOYI0 Y} PUB LU0 § J0YPAID PAINDISUN 2y “ [(JV ‘OLI0I[H [RIdUSD) ‘QuUIIsii] Fuowe
PaIBQIP U2 SBY I9JJO SIYL QUIpISIL Jsulede SWIeD si JO SSAUIAIZI0) B (Ilm 19(}d30)
000°00S €S 10F s1enuo)) duIpsi] ay) aseyoind 0) I9JJO [RULIOJ B PAJBIIUL YIS ‘UUIDIA
WOD' ULIR[Y UM JUSW[)AS ) paaoidde 1uno)) oY) 10)je A[3)RIPSWIL] "PIA[0SAL SBM JNSSI
WO ULR[Y 9Y} [HUN pIemIO] 9AOW JOU P[NO2 Ing SYuow J0J YISUd] je ‘SI8jJo Ijunod
SNOLIBA JI9M SB ‘PISSNOSIP I9M SIDJJO 980y -ASO[OUyod) § WO ULIB]Y JZI[hN 0] pasu
3} JO asnedaq wod uLe|y Jo eacidde oy) pasinbai ‘A1ssaodu Aq ‘S19JJ0 Y[ SIOBIUOD
aulpisarg oy aseyound 03 s19JJ0 parenIul YIWS ‘UuInNoN 8007 ‘(Udy se Aled sy

"SIORIUO) QUIPSIL] 93 JO [PIUS ‘UUIDIN Aq
uonismbor oYy 01 susWPadUIl S[RIUNOULINSUL PIJBAIO ‘PIA[OSII SBM JoJJBWI WO ULIR|Y
oY) [puUn pue W} JO SHUNOUIR JSBA PAWNSUOD dARY SI19)BW dY} JO [[V  'SIOBLJUOD) Ul
1SaI9)ul AJUNOAS PILIISSE S)1 PIOA 0} J(TV ISurede pue apewr sem juswiAed ou yorym 10j Ing
}1 0} PIOS 210M JBY} §)ORIUOD) WIIR[SI 0} Jo[eap uLe[e ue jsuieSe Furpassoid A1esioApe ue
WEno1q surpisi] ‘wod we[y jsurede Juipascold A1esioApe oY) yjim AJUaumnouo))

"S10BNUOD)
oy} oseyoind pnoys am JeY) JUSA2 Sy} Ul sn 0} d[qejreae AFojouyod} s WO U]y
Supyew snyy ‘spenuo;) soUIpsi] Jo aseydind oYy uodn Jo[RAp WOO'UWLR[Y UB 2UI009q
0} g ‘uuInoln Jo aerie ue yuuad 0] woo uney Aq juswaaide oY) sem doueptodurt
18013 JO "WIIB[O PRINOISUN [BIDUST B SB PAjeon) 9q 01 6$9°699°¢C$ JO JUNOWE JY) UL WIe[d s3I
JO dour[Rq U} YIIM Wod uLR[y 0} juswied (00 00S$ © 10§ papraoid juswidies ayl, "600¢
‘g7 Anf uo unop) ayy Aq pasoidde sem JUSWI[NIS YL, "PAUTIS SeM JUIWIAITE JUSUID[})IS
B 6007 ‘Qunf Aes U CSYUOW IO UO UM UOIYym JO [[e ‘suonisodap pue AISA0ISIp
10} SpUBWISP ‘SUOMIOW JO SALDS B Ul PAYNSAI SIY] Mno) Adjdnijueg Ul WOd ULR[Y
sureSe Suipeaoold AIesiaApe ue pooULWWIOD dUIPSN ‘007 ‘| I0QOQ UQ  [ieAR
OU O} SYJUOUWI [BIIAIS JOAO PANSUd SUOTIRTIOFIN “PIAJOSAI 9 PINOS SINSST WOD ULIR]Y dU)
[nun [uspuess e 0} Aojdnnjueq s aurpisisg Jo uonn[osal ay) Jydnoiq uonisod s Wod ULLR[Y
*$J0}IPAID POINDAS JO Swie[d 3y} 03 doudsajard ur [jng ur pred sem wie[d $31 SSI[UN SUIISIL]
woy sypeuo)) paseyand jey Anua Aue £q Aojouyos) si1 JO asn oY) MO[|e JoU pjnom J1
16y} palsIsul pue )00‘000‘F$ JO SS90Xa UL JUNOWE UB JOJ UI[SIL] jsulede Wie[d & paLIasse
WO ULE]Y "Wod'WwIe]y Aq papiaoid saoiA1os ssojoum (ym 1dooxo asn §)1 jusaaxd
ey aremyos Arejorrdoid ‘pappaquil UTBJUOD puUB SWOY S I9WOISNO B Ul payjeisu [oued
[onu0 € ojul pajeIdaiul oxe syonpold woduLe[y AS0[ouyd3) Wod ULy SUIsn paule}qo
2I0M SIOWIOISNO SN JO AJUofew JSBA ) 0} dUIPsI] AQ POS SWd)SAS uLR[R U],

"010¢ ‘Arenue[ Aq uepd painjonisal
oy} Jopun pawnsal aq [{im syuewiked ojedionue om pue Suofe Suraow A[[BUL} 218 SINSSI
[e3a[ oY, "paIIoONIISal 3q ued suopdesuen) [nun papuadsns Juroq e sjuswAed Apqjuow



urpsIr] Suraoaur wayy jsureSe aaey JySrw soned asoy) jey) swire[d woyy sonsed
IBYI0 [[e Aq pue SUI[ISIL] AQ Pasea[al aq [[Im pue SUINSIL] JsureSe SWIe[O JI0Y) ISLIdI [[Im
‘spenuo)) ay) axmboe [[im ‘Suipesoord Addnnjueg oY) WOl PIAOWAI 2q [[IM SARI[IJR
sy Jo fe pue Fupung ‘feaordde ypno) Aoydniyueg Suimorioj Suisopo e uodn

000°01¢ Jod ot ¢ -oyduel] JowNf
000°01$ 1d 001§ -oyoueL], IOWLG

:SMOJ[OJ SE AJJJUOW 2PBUI 3¢ [[IM SIYOUEL)
oy 0y sjuowked Q107 ‘Arenuef up pawmnsal aq [[Im suowiked jery) pawmnsse
SI J1 oW} S[qEUOSEdI B UM paure)qo sI [eaoxdde siyy J1  'sjoenuo)) aumisiyj
oy} jo oseyoind ory 03 juopaocard uonipuod e st [eaoldde 1no) Asydnnjueq

‘Tendes poIsaAul 3y} JO %80 |
10 000‘000‘v$ JO INO ysed [e}0} Ul }Insal [{Im OJep
0} pled 1salaqul O} pappe USYM YOIYM (00°00L'ES
Jo redound uo p0‘00z‘'cs SuneSardfe sjuowked :oysuel] Iowng a2y} oI d

‘wnuue 10d
2400°S 18 1sa1ajul oAn0adsold snid [edounid Jo 04001  :9YdURIL] JOWAS dY) O, 'V



From: McGinn, Timothy [tmmcginn@mcginnsmith.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 12:40 PM
To: Birnbach, Denise
Denise,

Please execute the following:

1) Please wire the following from McGinn, Smith Transaction Funding CorpRéDACTED
i) $75,000 to M & T Bank, ABA #: ?°"T% )046, Buffalo, NY, Acct #: 15028, Acct Name: Firstline Sr.
TrUSt' REDACTED

ii) $27,000 to M & T Bank, Acct #: 4500, Account Name: TDM Cable Trust.
iii) $89,000 to M & T Bank, Acct #; REPACTED 5738 Account Name: TDM Verifier Trust 08.

2) Please journal $50,000 from McGinn, Smith Transaction Funding Corp. to Mr. Cranberry LLC.

3) From Mr. Cranberry LLC., please issue bank checks as follows:
i) $34,000 to Burton Fisher
ii) $4,250 to Timothy M. McGinn
iii) $4,250 to David L. Smith
Please overnight the above checks to McGinn, Smith & Co., Inc, 99 Pine St., Albany, NY 12207, Attn:
Timothy McGinn.

4) Please wire from Integrated Excellence Sr. Trust: REDACTED

i) $35,000 to M & T Bank, Buffalo, NY, ABA #: REPACTE 046, Acct #: 9965, Account Name: David
L. Smith.

ii) $35,000 to M & T Bank, Buffalo, NY, ABA #: REDACTED )46 Acct #: REDACTE 9504, Account Name:
Timothy M. McGinn.

I will be available on my cell at 518-505-7748, for wire room confirmation.
Thank you.
Timothy M. McGinn

Chairman and CEO, McGinn, Smith Transaction Funding Corp.
Managing Member, Mr. Cranberry, LLC

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT
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From: McGinn, Timothy [tmmcginn@mcginnsmith.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 11:07 AM
To: Birnbach, Denise

Subject: wire

Denise,

Forgot. One more.

Please wire $15,000 from Integrated Excellence Trust 08 to:

M & T Bank

Buffalo, NY

ABA #: (REPAC)0046

Account #: REDACTED 3504

Account Name: Timothy M. McGinn

Thank you,

Timothy M. McGinn
Chairman and CEO

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT
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